



WWW.PAULINEWONG.CA E. INFO@PAULINEWONG.CA T. 780.710.6090

## Summary

A creative and passionate designer with interest and experience in web based design. Began web designing as a hobby without formal schooling in 1999 and professionally in 2009. Understanding of typographic practices and visual expression with knowledge of a variety of software. Specializing in hand coded XHTML & CSS, basic JavaScript, and integration of styling into PHP.

## Education

### **NORTHERN ALBERTA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (NAIT)—EDMONTON, AB**

Web Design Certificate (2010 – Present)

### **UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA—EDMONTON, AB**

Bachelor of Arts in Criminology (2003 – 2008)

## Work Experience

### **PAULINE WONG DESIGN—EDMONTON, AB**

**Freelance Designer** (2009 – Present). Design and create custom print, graphic and web solutions to meet marketing objectives of small businesses and individuals. Test web site interfaces on various browsers to ensure cross-browser compatibility and to enhance accessibility and usability of target audience.

### **COURT SERVICES, ALBERTA JUSTICE—EDMONTON, AB**

**Research & Evaluation Analyst** (2008 – Present). Management information reporting for the courts and court connected programs. Program and project monitoring and evaluation, including data collection, qualitative and quantitative research, and data analysis. Contribute and prepare annual reports and business plans, and coordinating performance measures.

## Skills

**SYSTEM.** Windows XP / Vista.

**SOFTWARE.** Adobe Photoshop. Adobe Dreamweaver. Adobe Acrobat Professional. Microsoft Office. Microsoft Visual Web.

**LANGUAGES.** Valid XHTML. Valid CCS. PHP. Javascript (limited). JQuery.

## Awards & Recognitions

2008 University of Alberta, Jason Lang Scholarship

2003 Alexander Rutherford Scholarship

## Interests

Web design, learning new things, drawing, reading, theatrical art, dining, shopping and traveling.

## References

Available upon request.